
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

26 February 2013 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the CHORD PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT BOARD will be held in the 
COMMITTEE ROOM 1, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on TUESDAY, 5 MARCH 2013 at 9:30 AM, 
which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY) 

 
 3. MINUTES 
  CHORD Programme Management Board – 3 October 2012 (Pages 1 - 2) 

 
 4. CHORD PROGRAMME UPDATE - HIGHLIGHT / PROGRESS REPORT 
  Report by CHORD Programme Manager (Pages 3 - 10) 

 
 5. CHORD CONSULTANCY FRAMEWORK 
  Verbal Update by CHORD Programme Manager  

 
 6. LORN ARC UPDATE 
  Presentation by Head of Economic Development  

 

  
CHORD PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 
Councillor Roderick McCuish  Councillor James Robb 
Sally Loudon     Douglas Hendry 
Sandy MacTaggart    Bruce West    
  
Contact: Hazel MacInnes   Tel: 01546 604269 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
MINUTES of MEETING of CHORD PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT BOARD held in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD  
on WEDNESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2012  

 
 

Present: Councillor Roddy McCuish (Chair) 
 

 Councillor John Semple 
 Sally Loudon, Chief Executive 
 Douglas Hendry, Executive Director – Customer Services 
 Sandy MacTaggart, Executive Director – Development and 

Infrastructure Services 
  
Attending: Robert Pollock, Head of Economic Development 
 David Torrance, AECOM 
 
 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  There were no apologies for absence. 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
  There were no declarations of interest. 

 
 3. MINUTES 
  The Minutes of the meeting of the CHORD Programme Management 

Board held on 4 April 2012 were approved as a correct record. 
 

 4. PROPOSED GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE FOR CHORD 
PROGRAMME 

  The Programme Board considered a report which proposed a structure for 
how the Council may more effectively and efficiently manage its inception, 
development and delivery of strategic projects.  The Board considered the 
proposed formation of a new Strategic Programme Board and 
Governance Structure which would oversee the development and 
Governance of the Council’s Strategic Projects. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed in the first instance – 
 
1. That the Chief Executive would take the discussion paper to a meeting 

of Political Group Leaders for consideration and report back to the 
CHORD Programme Management Board. 

 
2. That the Leader and Depute Leader would take the discussion paper 

to a meeting of the current Administration for consideration and report 
back to the CHORD Programme Management Board. 

 
(Reference:  Report dated September 2012, submitted) 
 

 6. LORN ARC - BUSINESS CASE 
  The Board considered a report which provided an update and outlined the 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



process and steps involved in developing the Business Case for the Lorn 
Arc Tax Incremental Financing Project.  The Business Case would outline 
the proposals for delivering the Dunbeg Development Road and 
measures to improve the Port and Marine facilities within the Lorn Arc 
Area.  The Business Case would be reported to the Council in December 
2012 and, if approved, submitted to the Scottish Futures Trust for review. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Noted the report. 
 
2. Recommended that the item be considered by Oban, Lorn and the 

Isles Area Committee at their meeting on 10 October 2012. 
 
(Reference:  Report by Executive Director – Development and 
Infrastructure Services dated 26 September 2012, submitted) 
 

 

Page 2



o
:\

f_
c
h
o
rd

_
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
_
o
ff
ic

e
\p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
_
m

a
n
_
b
o
a
rd

_
p
a
p
e
rs

\2
0
1
3
\a

_
0
5
0
3
1
3
\p

p
0

1
_

h
ig

h
li

g
h

t_
h
p

_
0

5
0

3
1

3
.d

o
c 

H
IG

H
L

IG
H

T
 /

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 N

A
M

E
: 

C
H

O
R

D
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r:

 
H

e
le

n
 F

o
rd

 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d
: 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 –

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
3
 

D
a
te

 r
e
p
o
rt

 p
re

p
a
re

d
: 

2
4
/0

2
/1

3
 

 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 –

 p
le

a
s
e
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

la
n

 

K
e

y
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
is

 p
e
ri
o
d

 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

o
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
h
e
a

d
 o

f 
s
c
h
e
d
u

le
) 

K
e

y
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 o
u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g
 t

h
is

 p
e
ri

o
d

 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

ri
e
f 
e
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
w

h
y
 

p
ro

d
u
c
t 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
) 

R
e
v
is

e
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 d
a
te

 
K

e
y
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 f
o
r 

n
e
x
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
e
ri

o
d

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
d
a
te

 

C
a
m

p
b

e
lt

o
w

n
 T

H
I 

 1
3
-1

5
 K

ir
k
 S

tr
e
e
t 

–
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 p

h
a
s
e

 
 5
0
-5

2
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t 

–
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

o
w

n
e
rs

 r
e
: 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

ti
tl
e
. 

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

re
a
c
h

e
d
 w

it
h

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

re
: 

d
e
s
ig

n
 p

h
a
s
e

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
ta

ry
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
. 

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
; 

tr
a
d

it
io

n
a
l 
ro

o
fi
n
g
, 

s
u
rv

e
y
in

g
 a

n
d

 
d
ig

it
a

l 
r e

c
o
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

d
it
in

g
. 

 T
w

o
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
h
is

to
ri
c
 s

h
o

p
fr

o
n
t 

e
v
e
n
ts

 h
e
ld

 
 

  T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

–
 S

K
D

T
 s

ta
g
e
1

 B
ig

 L
o
tt

e
ry

 
b
id

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
2
 –

 A
B

C
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 S

K
D

T
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
g
e

 2
 b

id
. 

    

 
    T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 -
 S

K
D

T
 

  5
0
 –

 5
2
 M

a
in

 S
t 

–
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 

in
it
ia

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
s
 /

 s
u
b
m

it
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

lis
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 

 1
3
-1

5
 K

ir
k
 S

tr
e
e
t 

–
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 
 

  
  

M
a
y
 1

3
 

   
M

a
y
 1

3
 

  
J
u

n
e
 1

3
 

  

C
a
m

p
b

e
lt

o
w

n
 B

e
rt

h
in

g
 F

a
c
il

it
y

 
 

·
 

F
u
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 –

 F
a

ir
h

u
rs

t 
a
p
p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 F

B
C

 
 

·
 

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

 

·
 

D
re

d
g

in
g
  

u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 l
a
te

 2
0
1
2

 s
a
v
in

g
 c

ir
c
a

 £
6

0
k
+

 
in

 m
o
b
ili

s
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 
 

 
 

  F
in

a
l 
o
p

ti
o
n
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 
 F

u
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 

   

  
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
 

M
a
y
 2

0
1

3
 

   

C
a
m

p
b

e
lt

o
w

n
 –

 K
in

lo
c
h

 R
o

a
d

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

 

·
 

F
o
o
tw

a
y
 W

o
rk

s
 n

o
w

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h

 E
s
p

la
n

a
d
e

 
R

a
ili

n
g
 W

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 K

in
lo

c
h
 R

o
a
d
 R

e
s
u
rf

a
c
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 B

re
e
d

o
n
 A

g
g

re
g
a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

M
c
F

a
d

y
e

n
s
. 

 
 

·
 

S
o
ft

 L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 (

P
a
rk

 A
re

a
) 

T
e
n
d
e
r 

Is
s
u
e
d
 1

s
t  

F
e
b
 2

0
1
3

. 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
A

w
a
rd

 D
a
te

 1
1
 M

a
rc

h
 

 

 
 

  S
o
ft

 L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g
 W

o
rk

s
 S

ta
rt

 D
a
te

 
  S

o
ft

 L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 
   

  A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

 
  M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 

   

Agenda Item 4Page 3



2
 

 

H
e
le

n
s
b

u
rg

h
 –

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 a

n
d

 W
e
s
t 

B
a

y
 E

s
p

la
n

a
d

e
 

 

·
 

C
o
lq

u
h
o

u
n
 S

q
u
a
re

 -
 a

m
e
n

d
e
d
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 –

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

1
2

 
 

·
 

T
e
n
d
e
r 

is
s
u
e
d
 f

o
r 

m
a
in

 C
H

O
R

D
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 8

th
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

, 
re

tu
rn

 1
5

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 –
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d
, 

a
im

in
g
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

w
a
rd

 
b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
  

o
f 

M
a
rc

h
. 

 
 

·
 

E
n
a

b
lin

g
 W

o
rk

s
 (

S
tr

a
th

c
ly

d
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o
r 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2
/1

3
 (

£
1

7
5
,0

0
0
) 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
 

o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 l
ig

h
ts

 i
n
 S

in
c
la

ir
 S

t,
  

n
e

w
 s

ig
n

a
lis

e
d
 

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
 S

t 
a

n
d

 u
p
g
ra

d
e
 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

ig
n

a
lis

e
d
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

C
ly

d
e
 S

t 
–

 T
e
n
d
e
r 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 ,
 p

re
-s

ta
rt

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 h
e

ld
 

o
n
 7

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
a

w
a
it
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

b
e
fo

re
 c

o
n
fi
rm

in
g
 s

ta
rt

 d
a

te
. 

 

·
 

P
a
p

e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
in

g
 s

h
o
p

 f
ro

n
t 

e
n
h

a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

(£
1
4
0
,0

0
0

 S
7

5
 f

u
n
d

in
g
) 

g
o
in

g
 t

o
 H

&
L
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

D
a

y
 1

2
th
 M

a
rc

h
 

 

 
 

    S
it
e
 s

ta
rt

 i
n
 A

p
ri

l,
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

5
 m

o
n
th

s
) 

    C
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

n
a
b

lin
g
 w

o
rk

s
  

  S
7
5
 –

 S
h
o

p
fr

o
n
ts

 –
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

a
g
re

e
d

 

    
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
3

 
    

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

 
  

M
a
rc

h
/A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3

 
    

O
b

a
n

 -
 L

o
rn

 A
rc

 

·
 

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
in

g
 o

n
  

a
n
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

 t
w

o
 w

e
e
k
ly

 b
a

s
is

. 
 

·
 

L
o
rn

 R
d

 /
 K

ir
k
 R

d
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 d
e
s
ig

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 

A
B

C
 R

o
a

d
s
 t

e
a
m

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
in

p
u
t 
fr

o
m

 A
E

C
O

M
 o

n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 g

e
o
te

c
h
 d

e
s
k
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

O
u
tl
in

e
 c

o
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

P
a
p

e
r 

b
e

in
g

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

D
M

T
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

o
 f

u
ll 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 C

P
O

. 
 

·
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d

. 
E

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 

m
o
d
e
lli

n
g
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 n

o
w

 b
e
in

g
 r

e
fi
n

e
d
. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
lli

n
g

 u
n

d
e
rw

a
y
. 

D
ra

ft
 t

e
x
t 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 S

F
T

. 
 

·
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

o
 S

M
T

 a
n
d
 O

L
I 

A
re

a
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

  

 T
IF

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 i
n

it
ia

lly
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 

fo
r 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

D
P

 a
n

d
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 J

a
n

/F
e
b
 h

a
d
 l
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 t
o

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e

 M
a

rc
h
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
re

a
 b

o
a
rd

 t
o
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
.  

 

 
  C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
. 

 R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 
 U

p
d
a
te

 t
o

 C
H

O
R

D
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 
 U

p
d
a
te

 t
o

 O
L
I 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 F

u
ll 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

 
 Is

s
u
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 t

o
 S

F
T

 –
 s

ig
n
 o

ff
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 F

u
ll 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

in
 A

p
ri
l 

  A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

 
 M

a
r c

h
 2

0
1
3

 
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
3

 
  

Page 4



3
 

 

 O
b

a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 a

n
d

 B
a

y
 

 

·
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

·
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

a
ri
n

e
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 I
ro

n
s
id

e
 

F
a
rr

a
r 

a
p
p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
re

v
ie

w
 

 

·
 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

O
b
a
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r 

–
 j
o
b
 

e
v
a

lu
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, 

p
o
s
t 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 o

n
 2

2
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
c
lo

s
in

g
 d

a
te

 1
5

 M
a
rc

h
. 

  

·
 

G
a
te

w
a

y
 t

o
 O

b
a

n
 –

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 R
a
il 

a
n
d
 S

c
o
tr

a
il,

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 i
n
d

ic
a
te

d
 c

o
s
t/

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 
fo

r 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
u

tw
it
h
 C

H
O

R
D

 3
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
  
 

 

·
 

O
b
a
n
 S

e
a
fr

o
n
t 

P
u

b
lic

 R
e
a

lm
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 –
 

b
o
u
n

d
ry

 a
re

a
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
, 

in
d

ic
a
ti
v
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 

·
 

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 w

it
h
 O

L
I 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
8

 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

. 
 

 

 
 

 O
L
I 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
  

 
  C

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

a
ri

n
e
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
  

 A
p
p

o
in

t 
O

b
a

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
r 

  R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 O

L
I 

P
ro

je
c
t 

B
o
a
rd

 
  Is

s
u
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 D

e
s
ig

n
 T

e
a
m

 (
to

 
b
e
 a

p
p
o

in
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
c
y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

) 
 

 F
e
b

 1
3

 
  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
  M

a
rc

h
 /

 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
3

 
 M

a
r c

h
 1

3
 

  A
p

ri
l 

 2
0
1

3
 

R
o

th
e
s
a

y
 T

H
I 

·
 

G
u
ilf

o
rd

 C
o
u
rt

 O
w

n
e
rs

’ 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 
 

·
 

1
1
/1

3
 M

o
n
ta

g
u
e

 S
t 

a
p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
g
e
n
t 

 

·
 

2
1
/2

7
 M

o
n
ta

g
u
e

 S
t 

–
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

·
 

D
u
n
c
a
n

’s
 H

a
lls

 –
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 

·
 

2
 s

m
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g

 r
e
p
a

ir
 g

ra
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

 

·
 

1
 s

h
o
p
fr

o
n
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 

 

·
 

4
 s

h
o
p
fr

o
n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 
    

 
 

G
u
ild

fo
rd

 C
o
u
rt

 -
 O

w
n
e
rs

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
it
u
a
ti
o

n
 

 1
1
/1

3
 M

o
n
ta

g
u
e

 S
t 

- 
T

e
n
d

e
r 

 2
1
/2

7
 M

o
n
ta

g
u
e

 S
t 

- 
D

a
te

 f
o
r 

re
p
a

ir
 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 

 D
u
n
c
a
n

’s
 H

a
lls

 -
 T

e
n
d
e
r 

  1
5
-1

9
 G

u
ild

fo
rd

 S
q
/M

o
n
ta

g
u
e
 S

t 
- 

G
a
p
 

s
it
e
, 
c
la

ri
fy

 v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
it
e
, 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 

fi
n
a
lis

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

. 
  

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

 
          M

a
rc

h
 1

3
 

Page 5



4
 

 

R
o

th
e
s
a

y
 P

a
v

il
io

n
 

 

·
 

H
L
F

 s
ta

g
e

 1
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 1

3
th
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

 

·
 

A
p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a

n
a
g
e
rs

, 
T

h
e
 P

ri
n
c
e
s
  

R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 T
ru

s
t 

(P
R

T
) 

to
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
H

L
F

 
S

ta
g

e
 2

 a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
. 

·
 

C
re

a
ti
v
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 S

te
e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p
 s

e
t 
u

p
, 

in
it
ia

l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h

e
ld

 

  S
e
c
u
re

 P
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 S

ta
rt

 f
ro

m
 H

L
F

 
d
e
la

y
 d

u
e

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 
a
p
p
o

in
t  

P
R

T
 a

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a
g
e
rs

. 
 

A
p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 2

2
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
H

L
F

 a
d

v
is

e
d
.  

 

 
   G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 C

H
O

R
D

 B
o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

u
n
d
ra

is
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
re

a
ti
v
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 E

v
e
n
t/

H
i-
A

rt
s
 

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 –

  
 

    M
a
r c

h
 2

0
1
3

 
 M

a
r c

h
 2

0
1
3

 
 F

e
b

-M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
3

 
 2
1
/2

2
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 

D
u

n
o

o
n

 -
 Q

u
e
e
n

’s
 H

a
ll

 a
n

d
 W

a
te

rf
ro

n
t 

 

·
 

D
a
v
id

 T
o
rr

a
n
c
e
, 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 A

e
c
o
m

 P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
p
p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 u

p
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 o
n
 s

it
e
. 

 

·
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 Q

H
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

P
o
in

t 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

P
B

 a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 C

S
P

 o
u
tw

it
h
 Q

H
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 

n
o
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 w
a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 
 

·
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

H
a
ll 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

  D
e
ta

ile
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 –

 a
w

a
it
s
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

 
  A

p
p

o
in

t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 t

e
a
m

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 n
e
 

C
H

O
R

D
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
r k

 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 f

u
ll 

u
p
d

a
te

 o
n
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n
d
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

. 
 U

p
d
a
te

 h
a
ll 

u
s
e
rs

, 
p
ri

v
a
te

 o
w

n
e
rs

 o
f 

Q
H

 
u
n
it
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
.  

 

  M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
   M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 

 

·
 

Is
s
u
e
 o

f 
T

e
n
d
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

·
 

S
e
c
u
re

d
 A

d
m

in
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

u
re

 o
f 

C
H

O
R

D
 A

d
m

in
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t  

 

       P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

R
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

–
 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
d

. 
. 
 

 

 
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

. 
In

te
n
ti
o

n
 t
o
 A

w
a
rd

 a
d

v
is

e
d
 

2
2
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
w

a
rd

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

s
ta

n
d
s
ti
ll 

p
e
ri

o
d
. 

 
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

H
O

R
D

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

p
p
o

in
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

b
o
v
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

  

  M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
   M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

 
  

    

Page 6



5
 

 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

–
 p

le
a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

w
it
h

in
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 P

la
n

 

R
is

k
 R

e
f.

 
R

is
k

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 M
it

ig
a
ti

o
n

 
P

re
v

io
u

s
 

R
A

G
 s

ta
tu

s
 

R
e
v

is
e
d

 
R

A
G

 s
ta

tu
s

 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
1

 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 l
e

v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 w
it
h
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
 M

o
s
t 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 o
n

ly
.  

H
L
F

 
S

ta
g

e
 2

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

fu
n
d

in
g
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 f

o
r 

R
o

th
e
s
a

y
 

P
a

v
ili

o
n
 .

 

1
6

 
9
 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
2

 
T

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

g
im

e
 f

o
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 s

ta
b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
fu

n
d
in

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 
1
6

 
1
6

 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
3

 
F

u
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 C

a
s
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a

l 
 

E
n
s
u
re

 F
B

C
 a

re
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

–
 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 (
e
.g

.  
R

o
th

e
s
a

y
 P

a
v
ili

o
n

, 
O

b
a
n
, 

C
a
m

p
b
e
lt
o

w
n
 

B
e
rt

h
in

g
 F

a
c
ili

ty
) 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

a
n
d
 c

re
d

ib
le

. 

4
 

9
 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
4

 
C

a
p
a
c
it
y
/ 

S
k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
s
im

u
lt
a
n
e
o
u
s
ly

 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
, 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 c

o
v
e
r 

in
 p

la
c
e
.  

 P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a

n
a
g

e
r 

p
o
s
t 

re
q
u

ir
e
d
 i
n

 O
b
a
n

 –
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
r 

o
n
 3

 y
e

a
r 

fi
x
e
d
 t

e
rm

 u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
. 

 N
e

w
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

  
(I

m
p
a
c
t 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 o

n
 O

b
a
n

, 
R

o
th

e
s
a

y
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
 a

n
d
 D

u
n

o
o
n
).

  
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

n
e
a
ri

n
g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 h

a
s
 m

e
a
n
t 
d
e

la
y
) ,

 a
p
p
o

in
tm

e
n
t 

in
 A

p
ri

l 
 

  

8
 

1
6

 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
5

 
C

o
s
t 

e
s
c
a
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r-

ru
n
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
s
ts

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
e

v
e
ry

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
8
 

9
 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
6

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
o
 o

p
ti
m

is
ti
c
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

t 
e

v
e
ry

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
  

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
fl
u

e
n
c
e
d

 b
y
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

. 
 D

e
ta

ile
d
 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

a
u
s
e
d
 a

t 
O

b
a
n
, 
R

o
th

e
s
a

y
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
 a

n
d
 D

u
n
o
o

n
 u

n
ti
l 
J
a
n

u
a
ry

 
2
0
1
3

 –
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
la

y
e

d
, 

n
o

w
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1

3
 

8
 

1
2

 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
7

 
R

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a

l 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
.  

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

t 
e

v
e
ry

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

re
 d

e
p
lo

y
e

d
. 

 

1
2

 
9
 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
8

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

. 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 P

la
n
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o

a
rd

.  
  

8
 

8
 

Page 7



6
 

 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
0
9

 
 

T
h
a
t 

th
e
 p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 

s
ta

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

re
 s

ta
b
le

 
a
n
d
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a

l.
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

/ 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 
a
g
re

e
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

s
c
o
p
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
s
. 

  
 N

e
w

 g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

B
o
a
rd

s
 

a
n
d
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

  
 M

o
n

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e

 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a

l/
 

in
fl
u
e

n
ti
a
l 
s
ta

k
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

. 

1
2

 
1
2

 

P
P

0
1
_

R
0
1
0

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

R
is

k
s
 E

s
c
a
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
D

e
la

y
 i
n
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e
n
ts

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
th

e
r 

c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

  
 W

a
te

rf
ro

n
t 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
u
n
o
o

n
 -

 F
e
rr

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 

ti
m

b
e
r 

p
ie

r 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

 f
o
r 

d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

w
a
te

rf
ro

n
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 
 R

is
k
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

t 
p
ro

je
c
t 

le
v
e

l 
b

u
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
s
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 l
e

v
e

l.
 

 
8
 

  
    

 
 

 

B
u
d

g
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

–
 p

le
a
s
e
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 C
H

O
R

D
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 

 O
v
e
r a

ll
 C

H
O

R
D

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
£
3
0
.7

6
 m

il
li

o
n

 
 

 

A
p

p
ro

v
e
d

 f
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 d

a
te

  
C

H
O

R
D

 f
u

n
d

s
 s

p
e
n

t 
to

 d
a

te
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 /
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o

m
e
 t

o
 d

a
te

 
T

o
ta

l 
s
p

e
n

t 
to

 d
a
te

 

£
 

2
4
,8

5
9
,7

4
0

 
£
 

3
,6

7
4
,1

3
2

 
 

£
 

6
6
2
,8

3
6

 
 

£
 

4
,3

3
6
,9

6
8

 

            

Page 8



7
 

 

A
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
: 

 T
a
rg

e
t 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 u

p
d

a
te

: 
 

 
P

ID
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

F
B

C
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

d
a
te

 

T
a
rg

e
t 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

C
a
m

p
b
e
lt
o
w

n
 

T
H

I 
n
/a

 
A

p
r 

‘0
9
 

S
e
p
 ‘
0
9
 

S
e
p
 ‘
1
4
 

B
e
rt

h
in

g
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 

J
u
n
e
 ‘
0
9
 

M
a

y
 ‘
1
3

 
J
u
n
 ‘
1
3
 

A
p
r’
 1

4
 

K
in

lo
c
h
 R

o
a
d
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 
J
u
n
e
 ‘
0
9
 

A
p
r 

‘1
0
 

N
o
v
 ‘
1
0

 
M

a
y
 ‘
1
3

 

H
e
le

n
s
b
u
rg

h
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 W

e
s
t 
B

a
y
 

J
u
n
e
 ‘
0
9
 

S
e
p
 ‘
1
1
 

A
p
ri
l 
‘1

3
 

J
u
n
e
 ‘
1
4
 

O
b
a
n
 

B
a
y
 /

 H
a
rb

o
u
r 

A
p
ri
l 
‘1

1
 

*O
b
a
n
 I

B
C

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
  

D
e
c
 ’
1
1
, 

s
h
o
rt

 

te
rm

 w
o
rk

s
 i
n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

s
ta

g
e
, 
F

B
C

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

O
c
t 
‘1

3
 

A
p
r 

‘1
7
 

R
o
th

e
s
a
y
 

T
H

I 
J
u
n
e
 ‘
0
9
 

M
a

y
 ‘
1
0

 
A

p
r 

‘1
1
 

A
p
r 

‘1
6
 

P
a
v
ili

o
n

 
J
u
n
e
 ‘
0
9
 

M
a
r 

‘1
1

 
J
u
ly

 ‘
1
5

 
D

e
c
 ‘
1
6
 

D
u
n
o
o
n
 

W
a
te

rf
ro

n
t 

–
 P

h
a
s
e
 1

 
J
u
n
e
 ‘
1
0
 

A
p
r 

‘1
2
 

F
e
b
 ‘
1
4
 

J
u
n
 ‘
1
5
 

(a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 d

a
te

s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 b
o
ld

) 
  Is

s
u

e
s
:  

a
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

–
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

p
o
s
t.

 
 

 

   

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 CHORD PROGRAMME UPDATE - HIGHLIGHT / PROGRESS REPORT

